Wicomico County Purchasing
125 N. Division St. Room B-3
Salisbury, MD 21801
Ph. 410-548-4805 Fax 410-334-3130
Email: purchasing@wicomicocounty.org

____________________________________________________________
Addendum # 1 Soil Hauling
Date of Addendum: 8/23/2019

NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS AND PLANHOLDERS
The Bid Documents for the above-referenced Project are modified as set forth in this Addendum. The original Bid
Documents and any previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, except as modified by this
Addendum, which is hereby made part of the Bid Documents. Vendors will take this Addendum into consideration
when preparing and submitting a bid, and shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in the
Bid Documents.
BID SUBMITTAL DEADLINE
The bid submittal time has not been changed.
1.0 – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
The following questions and answers are provided as a matter of information to clarify issues raised about the Bid
Documents.
Item Questions and Answers
Q. When will work under this contract begin?
A. Work under contract will begin after bid is awarded and vender information is filed.
1.1

1.2

Q. The bid states 300 yards per day must average and work must be completed in 1 year. Is there a total
yardage goal that if reached hauling will cease?
A. There isn’t a set total yardage for the year, the landfill uses an average 300 yards per day. If the landfill
doesn’t need 300 yards one day, we will stock pile the extra fill. By using the stock pile if we need extra
fill on another day we have it available for use.

1.3

Q. Bid States bid work will not be daily due to weather, space, etc. Is there an estimated number of days
hauling will be required available? Will days a contractor is not able to haul for one of these stated
reasons be factored in to the 300 yards per day average or does this average only apply to days full hours
of hauling occurs?
A. Daily work due to weather, etc., only applies to days we are able to haul fill.

1.4

Q. On any specific day a contractor is called in is it the intention to have contractor haul at least 300 yards
or just as needed? Is there a minimum amount of loads per day that will be afforded to contractor if a
truck is dispatched?
A. If the contractor is called in, the county would expect the trucks to haul all day with no minimum.

1.5

Q. What weather conditions would constitute a cease in hauling/who makes the call to cease for weather?
A. We may call the day off if Wicomico County was to receive a large amount of rain, so we are unable to
get into the pit. In a snow event, the County and the contractor would talk about safety on the roads
before trucks would be dispatched.

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

Q. Bid states contractor will be given eight(8) hours daily to perform work. However bid also states hours of
operation as 7:30am – 3:00pm which is only seven and one half(7.5) hours. Which will be the actual
time allowed to perform work?
A. County employees work from 7:00 am until 3:30 pm 5 to 6 days a week. Employees will need time to get
from the landfill locker room to the pit and at the end of the day they will need to get back to the landfill
locker room. For this reason the contract states 7:30 until 3:00, the operator could be in the pit a little
earlier but not much earlier.
Q. Will county consider sole sourcing if one contractor is available to meet the county’s needs?
A. The County would like to have more than one contractor to ensure we have fill on hand. However, the
idea could be open for discussion.
Q. Will the county consider the use of single axle 10 Cubic Yard Capacity Trucks if the contractor is able to
meet 300 Cubic Yard per Day Minimum and is the most favorable pricing option?
A. The bid states tandem dump trucks.
Q. Do you have an exact address for the Wicomico County borrow pit? If not can I get the nearest cross
street 2. Do you an amount of material that was hauled to the landfill last year?
A. Conveyers and Plastics building is in the same area as our pit there address is 29645 Connelly Mill Rd.
In the contract we have a 300 yards a day average. Because the landfill use more dirt some days than
others. The amount of trash we take in each day dictates the amount of dirt used. We have a stock pile
area for any dirt not used each day. I don’t have a total of dirt used for last year at this time.
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